
(Continued) 

 
Regional Sewerage Program  

  Technical Committee Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
Thursday, February 24, 2022 

2:00 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

 
In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting 

will be held remotely by teleconference. 

 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?

context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-

cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d 

Teleconference: (415) 856-9169/Conference ID: 715 477 121# 

This meeting is being conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public location 

available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public comment during the 

meeting by calling the number provided above. Alternatively, you may email your public comments to the 

Recording Secretary Sally Lee at shlee@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

 

 
Call to Order  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment  
 

 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  
 

 
 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NmRmY2FmMDYtNTBmMS00MjA5LTk3ODgtZDkyY2U3MTRmZGYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
mailto:shlee@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
February 24, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-

thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 

those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the 

attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

1. Action Items
A. Approval of January 27, 2022 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes
B. Request by the Cucamonga Valley Water District for a Regional Connection Point

to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection #CW-22 (Project No. EN0000000112)

2. Informational Items
A. Return to Sewer Study (Oral)
B. Operations & Compliance Updates (Oral)

3. Receive and File
A. Draft Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
B. Building Activity Report
C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary

4. Other Business
A. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
B. Committee Member Comments
C. Next Regular Meeting – March 31, 2022

Adjournment 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the Recording Secretary (909) 993-1926, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that 

the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Sally Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, per 

Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, 

Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date 

and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact Sally Lee at (909) 993-1926 or shlee@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:shlee@ieua.org


ACTION 
ITEM 

1A 



Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 
MINUTES OF JANUARY 27, 2022  

CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held via 
teleconference on Thursday, January 27, 2022. Committee Chair Nicole deMoet/City of Upland called the 
meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. Recording Secretary Sally Lee took roll call and established a quorum was 
present.  

ATTENDANCE via Teleconference 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Dave Crosley City of Chino 

Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills 

Eduardo Espinoza Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 

Armando Martinez City of Fontana 

Christopher Quach City of Ontario 

Nicole deMoet City of Upland 

Christiana Daisy Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

ABSENT: 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

Monica Heredia City of Montclair 

Abigail Gomez City of Fontana 

Steve Nix City of Fontana 

Braden Yu City of Upland 

Alexander Bugbee Unknown 

Bob Channer Unknown 

Stephen Dopudja Unknown 

Randy Lee IEUA 

Jerry Burke IEUA 

Pietro Cambiaso IEUA 

Andy Campbell IEUA 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro IEUA 

Robert Delgado IEUA 

Lucia Diaz IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2022 

2 

OTHERS PRESENT (continued): 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
There were no public comments. 

ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions/changes to the agenda. 

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 29, 2021 SPECIAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Motion: By Mark Wiley/City of Chino Hills and seconded by Dave Crosley/City of Chino to approve 
the meeting minutes of the November 29, 2021, Regional Special Technical Committee meeting by 
the following vote: 

Ayes:  Wiley, Crosley, Daisy, Espinoza, Martinez, deMoet 
Noes: None 
Absent:  Heredia 
Abstain: Quach 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 1 abstain, and 1 absent. 

B. REQUEST BY THE CITY OF CHINO FOR A REGIONAL CONNECTION POINT TO THE CHINO TRUNK
INTERCEPTOR CHINO REGIONAL SEWER CONNECTION #C-45
Jason Marseilles/IEUA gave a brief overview of the request from the City of Chino for a Regional
Connection Point to the Chino Trunk Interceptor Chino Regional Sewer Connection.

Motion: By Christopher Quach/City of Ontario and seconded by Eduardo Espinoza/CVWD to approve 
the request by the City of Chino for one new connection point to the Chino Trunk Interceptor (Chino 
Regional Sewer Connection #C-45) contingent upon: 1. Collection of permit and hydraulic modeling 
fees; and 2. The City of Chino providing the LAFCO approved resolution ratifying the Irrevocable 
Agreement to Annex the noted area for sewer service by the following vote:  

Don Hamlett IEUA 

Elizabeth Hurst IEUA 

Nolan King IEUA 

Sally Lee IEUA 

Scott Lening IEUA 

Eddie Lin IEUA 

Bonnie Marseilles IEUA 

Jason Marseilles IEUA 

Liza Munoz IEUA 

Cathleen Pieroni IEUA 

Matthew Poeske IEUA 

Jesse Pompa IEUA 

Jeanina Romero IEUA 

Ken Tam IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2022 

3 

Ayes:  Quach, Espinoza, Crosley, Daisy, Martinez, Wiley, deMoet 
Noes: None 
Absent:  Heredia 
Abstain: None 
The motion passed by a vote of 7 ayes, 0 noes, 0 abstain, and 1 absent. 

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. RIALTO WATER PRINCIPLES AGREEMENT

Elizabeth Hurst/IEUA gave an update on the Rialto Water Principles Agreement. She provided
background information, a summary of the principles of agreement, and an overview of the approval
process.

Committee members requested the Principles of Agreement be distributed to them. Mark Wiley/City 
of Chino Hills and Eduardo Espinoza/CVWD stated their support for the agreement.  

Dave Crosley/City of Chino asked if the agreement secured the agreement amount, while the study 
was being conducted.  Ms. Hurst stated that the adoption of the agreement from the City of Rialto 
council members and IEUA Board of Directors, would indicate the reserved right to the agreed 
amount of water.  

B. RECYCLED WATER COST OF SERVICE STUDY
Eddie Lin/IEUA gave a brief update on the Recycled Water Cost of Service study. He reminded the
Committee of the study’s goals, fixed cost recovery rate structure options, timeline, and asked for
input from the member agencies.

Mr. Espinoza stated his appreciation for the work on this study. Committee members from CVWD, 
City of Upland, and City of Ontario stated their support for keeping the current rate structure. 
Christopher Quach/City of Ontario asked if the Recycled Water Recharge Surcharge increase would 
occur regardless of any changes to the Recycled Water Rate. Mr. Lin stated that the Recycled Water 
Recharge Surcharge would increase over the next five years regardless of any changes to the Recycled 
Water Rate to achieve full cost recovery. Mr. Quach stated the City of Ontario supports the increase 
of the Recycled Water Recharge Surcharge.  

Discussion ensued clarifying the specifics of the Recycled Water Recharge Surcharge. 

C. ENGINEERING QUARTERLY PROJECT UPDATE
Jason Marseilles/IEUA provided an update on Engineering and Construction Management projects.
He provided an update on three projects: Collection System Asset Management; RP-1 Old Effluent
Structure Rehabilitation; and RP-4 Chlorine Contact Basin Cover Repair & Recycled Water Wet Wall
Passive Overflow Line.

D. GROUNDWATER RECHARGE UPDATE
Andy Campbell/IEUA provided an update on the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge. He gave an
overview of the accumulated monthly recharge by source, recent rain activity and its effects on



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2022 

4 

groundwater recharge, groundwater recharge deliveries, annual water source history, upcoming 
activities, and demand history.   

E. OPERATIONS DIVISION QUARTERLY UPDATE
Don Hamlett/IEUA provided an update on IEUA’s safety rates, SmartCover Technology, and the Inland
Empire Regional Composting Facility Reliability. Nolan King/IEUA gave an update on the Agency’s
cybersecurity efforts.

F. RETURN TO SEWER STUDY
Ken Tam/IEUA reported that the Data Collaborative committee has made good progress on the
residential and commercial data analysis on the Return to Sewer study. He stated that the Committee
obtained the residential water consumption data from CVWD and is currently integrating that data
set into the overall analysis. A subgroup meeting will be scheduled in mid to late February. Mr. Tam
also gave an update on the CASA study.

G. OPERATIONS & COMPLIANCE UPDATES
Mr. Tam reported that IEUA experienced an exceedance in toxicity in late December at RP-1 and
currently is in an accelerated monitoring process. The Agency is working with a consultant to evaluate
the cause of that toxicity. He stated that the Agency also experienced a slug of grease on January 26
at headworks at RP-4. CVWD and City of Fontana collection staff have been contacted to assist and
IEUA Source Control staff is investigating the source. He stated that there were no operations or
compliance issues in the southern service area. He stated that IEUA staff has been working with the
City of Chino’s staff to conduct surveillance monitoring downstream to suspected industries that are
contributary to Carbon Canyon. They are performing additional surveillance monitoring with the City
of Chino staff based on their initial results. Next steps would include enforcement action if
determined appropriate. Mr. Tam thanked the City of Chino’s staff for working closely with Agency
staff on this matter.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE
A. DRAFT REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT

C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY

Items 3A through 3C were received and filed by the Committee.

4. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS DISTRIBUTED
There were no items distributed.

5. OTHER BUSINESS
A. IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE

Christiana Daisy/IEUA stated the Agency experienced vandalism at Turner Basin last week. She stated
that a pressure gauge was sheared off and caused a recycled water release, but all released water
was contained within the basin so there was no compliance issue.  Staff worked with the Ontario
Police Department, Facilities staff, and a contractor to remove an encampment at the basin.



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2022 

5 

She also shared that the IERCF received the Large-Scale Compost Manufacturer of the Year award 
from the United States Composting Council. Finally, she stated that the State Water Resources Control 
Board adopted the wastewater arrearages payment program guidelines last week in order to provide 
funding relief to wastewater agencies and wastewater billing entities for unpaid residential and 
commercial customer debt accrued during the COVID-19 pandemic for the period between March 4, 
2020 and June 15, 2021.  

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
There were no requested agenda items.

C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Quach expressed his appreciation to IEUA staff for their presentations and to Mr. Lin for his
collaboration and support during the past week.

D. NEXT MEETING – FEBRUARY 24, 2022

ADJOURNMENT – Chair deMoet adjourned the meeting at 3:11 p.m. 

Prepared by: 

Sally Lee, Executive Assistant 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1B 



 

Date:  February 24, 2022 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) for a Regional Connection 

Point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer Connection # CW-22 (Project No. EN0000000112) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee conditionally approve the request by the Cucamonga 
Valley Water District (CVWD) for one new connection point to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer (CVWD Regional 
Sewer Connection # CW-22) contingent upon: 
 

1. CVWD providing the LAFCO approved resolution ratifying the Irrevocable Agreement to Annex 
the noted area for sewer service. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On February 8th, 2022, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the CVWD 
(Attachment “A”) for the approval of a new Regional Connection to the Etiwanda Trunk Sewer at Station 
50+12.73, through an existing manhole located on the west side of the 36” trunk sewer.  
 
The connection point will serve a warehouse and an office located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga north 
of Napa Street, south of Whittram Avenue, west of the San Sevaine Channel, and east of Etiwanda Avenue 
(ATTACHMENT “B”).  The development encompasses approximately 35 Acres.  As the property is 
located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga and CVWD’s sphere of influence, CVWD is currently in the 
process of obtaining an approved resolution ratifying the Irrevocable Agreement to Annex the noted area 
for sewer service from the Local Area Formation Commission.  (LAFCO). 
  
Average Dry Weather Flows were provided by the CVWD and peaked, using IEUA’s peaking factors for 
this connection: 
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 
CVWD Regional Connection CW-22:  

Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.00743 MGD   
  Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.002605 MGD  
  Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.003683 MGD  

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the Etiwanda Trunk to RP-4. The hydraulic analysis shows that 
the connections will not create a capacity deficiency within the noted collection system at buildout under 
PWWF. The Etiwanda Trunk has a d/D of 0.37 and a flowrate of 14.21 MGD, just below the proposed 
connection. The full capacity of this 36-inch line is 49.94 MGD, leaving an available capacity of 35.73 
MGD. The capacity to RP-4 is sufficient to meet the flows added by this development. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
Cucamonga Valley Water District Request 

Received on February 8, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









8''G 8''G 8''G 8''G 8''G 8''G 8''G 8''G
36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G 36''G

4''G 4''G 4''G 4''G 4''G 4''G
FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL FUEL

15''SS15''SS15''SS15''SS

36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS36''SS
54''SD

42''SD 42''SD 42''SD 42''SD

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18 W 18

2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W 2''W
T T T T T T T T

36''RW 36''RWEX 12''G EX 12''G EX 12''G EX 12''G EX 12''G EX 12''G36''RW36''RW

36''RW

152''W

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH

MH MH MH

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

36
''G

36
''G

4'
'G

4'
'G

FU
E

L
FU

E
L

FU
E

L

15''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

42
''S

D
42

''S
D

42
''S

D

8'
'W

8'
'W

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

E

W
 1

8

W 18

W 18 W 18
W 18

W 18

W 18

W 18

T
T

T
36

''R
W

E
X

 1
2'

'G

36
''R

W

E
X

 1
2'

'G
E

X
 1

2'
'G

EX 12''G EX 12''G
152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W

4''G

4''G 4''G

4''G

4''G

4''G
4''G

36''SD

1080

1090

1100

1110

1120

1080

1090

1100

1110

1120

7+00 8+00 9+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00

1080

1090

1100

1110

1120

1080

1090

1100

1110

1120

47+00 48+00 49+00 50+00 51+00 52+00 53+00 54+00 55+00 56+00 57+00 58+00

WEBB

N

W E

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FUEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 4" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 36" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 18" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 8" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 42" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 36" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 12" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 36" REC WTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 15" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 2" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 4" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 18" WATERLINE PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAUTION!!! EXIST 4" GASLINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 205.97 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 205.97 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 172.44 LF172.44 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 172.44 LF172.44 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 175.06 LF175.06 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 175.06 LF175.06 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 183.62 LF183.62 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 183.62 LF183.62 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 180.94 LF180.94 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 180.94 LF180.94 LF LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SURFACE @ STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SURFACE @ STREET CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A ETIWANDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 36" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 8" SWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18 WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 42" SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\2020\20-0066\DRAWINGS\PLAN SHEETS\20-0066 SEWER EXHIBIT.DWG  2/24/2021 12:50:58 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3788 McCRAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CA. 92506

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (951) 686-1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (951) 788-1256

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLWOOD - SEWER EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPA STREET SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWANDA AVE SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E T I W A N D A    A V E N U E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N A P A   S T R E E T 



36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

8'
'G

16
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

36
''G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

4'
'G

FU
E

L
FU

E
L

FU
E

L
FU

E
L

T

144''W

14
4'

'W
14

4'
'W

14
4'

'W

15''S
S

15''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S
36

''S
S

36
''S

S

6''SS6''SS6''SS6''SS

36
''S

S

2'
'G

2'
'G

42
''S

D
42

''S
D

42
''S

D
42

''S
D

42
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8

W
 1

8

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

2'
'W

E

W
 1

8
W

 1
8

W
 1

8

W 18

W 18 W 18
W 18

W 18

W 18

W 18

T
T

T
T

T
E

X
 1

2'
'G

E
X

 1
2'

'G
E

X
 1

2'
'G

16
''G

16
''G

16
''G

36
''R

W
36

''R
W

E
X

 1
2'

'G
E

X
 1

2'
'G

E
X

 1
2'

'G

36
''R

W
36

''R
W

36
''R

W
36

''R
W

E
X

 1
2'

'G
E

X
 1

2'
'G

E
X

 1
2'

'G

EX 12''G EX 12''G
152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W152''W

4''G

4''G 4''G

4''G

4''G

4''G
4''G

E
X

 1
2'

'G
E

X
 1

2'
'G

36''SD

6''SS

WEBB

N

W E

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR/EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETIWANDA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' M.W.D. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN SEVAINE CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' RAIL ROAD EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGUILLAR TRUCKING PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SEWER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIBUTARY AREA = 35.4 AC35.4 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
H:\2020\20-0066\DRAWINGS\EXHIBITS\HILLWOOD - SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA.DWG  6/29/2021 5:18:16 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3788 McCRAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERSIDE CA. 92506

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. (951) 686-1070

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (951) 788-1256

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLWOOD - SEWER TRIBUTARY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND WATER SEWER STORM DRAIN TELEPHONE ELECTRICAL GAS



||

§̈¦

§̈¦10

15

210

ALMOND

HILLSIDE
WILSON

BANYAN

8TH

BASELINE

FOOTHILL

ARROW

SA
PP

HI
RE

CA
RN

EL
IA

N
VIN

EY
AR

D

AR
CH

IB
AL

D

HA
VE

N

MI
LL

IK
EN

RO
CH

ES
TE

R

ET
IW

AN
DA

EA
ST

VICINITY MAP

E

INDEX MAP
NOT TO SCALE

Q:
\G

IS\
1In

ter
na

l\E
ng

ine
eri

ng
\Pr

es
en

tat
ion

Ex
hib

its
\Sp

ee
dw

ay
Co

mm
erc

eC
en

ter
.m

xd

Project Site
CVWD Boundary
City of Rancho Cucamonga Boundary

SPEEDWAY COMMERCE CENTER



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection CW-22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Max Flow based on use 
ADWF=0.000773 MGD 
System Peaking for IEUA’s Hydraulic Modeling 
PWWF=0.002605 MGD 
PWWF=0.003683 
 



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3A 
 

  



Regional Sewerage Program 
Policy Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 
Thursday, March 3, 2022 

3:30 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

In an effort to prevent the spread of COVID-19, the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee 
Meeting will be held remotely by teleconference. 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v

2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-

cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d

Teleconference: 1-415-856-9169/Conference ID: 552 973 583# 

This meeting is being conducted virtually by video and audio conferencing. There will be no public 

location available to attend the meeting; however, the public may participate and provide public 

comment during the meeting by calling the number provided above.  Alternatively, you may email your 

public comments to the Recording Secretary Sally Lee at shlee@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to 

the scheduled meeting time. Your comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

Call to Order/Flag Salute 

Roll Call  

Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Committee; however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the 
action is otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  
Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. 

(Continued) 

DRAFT

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWU1NzA2NDktM2VjMC00NDU1LTkxMmUtMjYyMjA2YWM3YWU4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22329ec40e-eb94-4218-9621-6bfa0baa9697%22%7d
mailto:shlee@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda 
March 3, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 

two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 

unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 

need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

1. Technical Committee Report (Oral)

2. Action Item
A. Approval of February 3, 2022 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes

3. Informational Items
A. Regional Contract Negotiation Update (Oral)

4. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report
B. Recycled Water Distribution – Operations Summary

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting – April 7, 2022

Adjourn 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Sally Lee, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, 

per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 

Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours 

prior to the meeting date and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact Sally Lee at (909) 993-1926 or shlee@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the scheduled 

meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
DRAFT

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:shlee@ieua.org


RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3B 



Morris Reservoir

39

Glendora
Wilderness Park

210

57

39

10

E Foothill Blvd

E Cypress St

Amar Rd

La Puente Rd

E Cameron Ave

d Ave

E Badillo St

Va
lle

y Blv
d

S
A

zu
sa

A
ve

Chino Valley
Fwy

San Bernardino Fw y

Ora
n ge

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

ng
e

Fw
y

Brodiaea
Reserve

Walnut City
Parkland

Woodside
Village Open

Space

Frank G Bonelli
Regional Park

South Hills Park

California
Polytechnic
University
Pomona

Brackett Field

incent

Citrus

Glendora

Covina

Azusa

San Dimas

Walnut

57

La
ke

vi
ew

A
ve

N
P

la
ce

nt
ia

A
ve

E Birch St

Bastan chury Rd

Carbon Canyon
Rd

B
rea

Canyon
R

d

E Lambert Rd

Grand Ave

S

Diamond Bar Blv
d

E Path
finder Rd

E Imperial Hwy

a Rd

Ora
nge

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

Coyote Hills
Golf Course

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Chino Hills State
Park

South San
Jose Hills

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia

Rowland
Heights

Brea

E Orangethorpe Ave
n

San Antonio
Heights

N
E

uclid
A

ve

E Francis StFrancis Ave

Riverside Dr

E Airport Dr

S
G

rove
A

ve

E 4th St

W 16th St

W 8th St

W 4th St

E Riverside Dr

S
M

ountain
A

ve

Philadelphia St

M
ill

s
A

ve

W Holt Blvd

E 16th St

N
W

hit e
A

ve

N
W

h
ite

A
ve

S
Tow

ne
A

ve

S
R

eservoir
S

t

P
adua

A
ve

S
W

hite
A

ve

E Holt Ave

W Base Line Rd

C
arnelian

S
t

Arrow Rte

S
E

uclid
A

ve

E Mission Blvd

S
G

arey
A

ve

Chino
Valley

Fwy

Pomona Fwy

Foot hill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Marshall
Canyon

Conservation
Corridor

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Ontario Int'l
Airport

College
Heights

North Pomona

Upland

Montclair

Claremont

La Verne

Ontario

Pomona

71

91

142

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

Grand Ave

R
am

ona
A

ve

Kimball Ave

C
entral A

ve

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
uclid

A
ve

E
uclid

A
ve

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Hills State
Park

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91Yorba Regional
Park

Featherly
Regional Park

S
ierra

A
ve

Ontario
Fwy

66

S
H

a ve n
A

ve

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

ill
ik

en
A

ve

E Riverside Dr

Merrill Ave

Valley Blvd

San Bernardino AveE
tiw

anda
A

ve

C
he

rr
y

A
ve

Fonta
na Ave

Slover Ave

C
itrus

A
ve

C
itrus

A
ve

S
ierra

A
ve

S
ierra

A
ve

S
ierra

A
ve

Baseline AveH
aven

A
ve

D
ay

C
re

ek
B

l v
d

A
rchibald

A
ve

M
illiken

A
ve

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

O
nt

ar
io

Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

Fontana

15

A
rchiba l d

A
ve

On tario
Ranch Rd

Limonite Ave

Magnolia
Ave

E 6th St

H
am

ner
A

ve

River Rd

Van
Buren

Blvd

Califo
rnia

Ave

Mission Blvd

Bellegrave Ave

Schleisman Rd

W 6th St

La
S

ierra
A

ve

6th St

Tyler St

W
ells

Ave

Hole Ave

Jurupa Ave

Indiana Ave

V
an

B

uren Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Riverside Fwy

O
ntario

Fw
y

River Trails
Park

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Riverside
Municipal

Airport

Mira Loma

Norco

Glen Avon

Jurupa ValleyEastvale

Corona

Cajon Wash

Northpark BlvdKendall Dr

O
nt

ar
io

Fw
y

Barstow
Fwy

Verdemont

San
ta

An
a Rive

r

210 30

10

N
S

ier
a

y

W Rialto Ave
W Rialto Ave

S
La

C
ad

en
a

D
r

C
edar

A
ve

C
edar

A
ve

W 30th St

N
E

S
t

N
P

epper
A

ve

W Mill St

W Base Line Rd

N Riverside Ave

N
C

actus
A

ve

S
E

S
t

A
lder

A
ve

W Base Line St

N
S

tate
S

t

N
R

an
ch

o
A

ve

W Merrill Ave

W Casmalia St

N
Locust

A
ve

Cajon
Blvd

W 5th St

N
R

iverside
A

ve
S

R
iverside

A
ve

Foothill Fwy
Rivers

ide Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Barstow
Fw

y

Muscoy

Grand Terrace

Bloomington

Rialto

Colton

San
Bernardin

Van Buren Blvd

W
ash ington St

Iow
a

A
ve

Central Ave

Victoria
A ve

M
adison

St

C
hicago

A
ve

3rd St

Trautw
ein

R
d

A
lessandro Blvd

Central Ave

Arlington Ave

M
ai

n
S

t

M
ag

no
lia

Av
e

Mo

R
iv

er
si

de
Fw

y

A

Pomona Fwy

Victoria Club
Golf Course

Box Springs
Mountain
ReserveRancho Jurupa

Regional Park

Martha McLean
Anza Narrows

Park

Sycamore
Canyon

Wilderness Park

California Citrus
State Historic

Park

Woodcrest

Highgrove

Rubidoux

Riverside

GGGGGGrrrrraaaannnnnnndddddddd AAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeee Booyyyyyyys

CCChhino
G

o Hillss

211144442

LLLooos Serr

VVVVeeeeeellaaaaannoooo CCCCCCoouuuunnttrrryyyy

CCCCCCCCCCCChhhhhhhiinnnnnnoooooooooooooo
VVVVVVVeeeeeellaaaannoo CCoouu

CCCCluuubbbb
unnttrryyyy VVVVVVVVVVVVVVaaaaaaalllleeeeeeeeyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

FFF EEFFFFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwww
yyyyyyyyyy

PPaarrkk
SStttaaatteennoo HHillss

PPaarkk
CChhinCC

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSaaaaaan
aaarrdd

Montclaairr
ee

MM
ill

ssssss
AAA

vvvvvvvvvv
MMM

ill
ss

AAAAAAAA
vvvvveee

ppppphhhhhhia

PPPPPPPPPPooooooooooooommmmmmmmmmmmmoooooooooooooonnnnnnnnaaaaaaa FFFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

RRRRRRRRRivvvvvvvvveeeerrrrrssssiddddddeee DDDDDDrrrrrrrrr

Chhinno
CCCCCCCChhhhhhhinnnnnooooooo AAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvveeee

CChinno

ubblic

RRRRRRRRR
aaammmmmmmm

ooooonnnnnaaa
AAAAAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvveee
AAA

e

CCCCCCCCC
eeeeeennnnnnttttttrr

CCCC
tt

EEEEddddddissssssoooooonnnnnn AAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvveeeee

lAA
vvee

EEEE
uuuuuuuccccccccccll iidddddddd

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvv

CCCCCCCCCCChhhhhhinnnnoooooo AAAAAAirrrrppppppoooooooorrrrrttttttt

KKKKKKKKKKKimmmmmmmmbbbbbbaaall

PPPPPinnnnneeee AAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvveeee

PPPPPPrrr
CC

aaddoo GGGGGGGGGGoo
eee

lffffff
CCoooouurrrsseeeeeee

rrFFFFrrrrrFFFFFF ncccccncccccissss AAAAAAAvvvvvvvvveeecciss AAAAvvvvvvvvvee

PPP iladPhhhhil dddddlaadPPPPP ddd SSa SSaiaaaeelpppppeeell SSSSStttttttt

EEEl PP
Cwwwwwwwww

yyyyyyyyyyy

FFFFFwwwww

vvvveeeeee
SSSSSS

ieeerrrrrrrrrrrraaa
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvveee vvvvvvvvvveee

FFFFFFFFoooooooooooooooootttttttttthhhhhhhhiillll FFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

AAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvveeeee

yy

Fo

AAAAAAAAAA
ldddddddeeerrrrr

AAAAAAAAontana AAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvveeee

rrrrrrrrrill AAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeee

naaa AAAAAAAAAvvvvAvvvvvvvvveeeeeeee

SSSSSSSS
ieeerrrrrrrrrraaa

AAAA

taa
nnnnna

eeyyyyyyyyy BBBBlvvvvvvvvvvdddddd

AAAA

SSSSSlooooovvvvvvvvveeerrrrr AAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvv

DDDDDDeeccleeezzvvvvillee

rrioooo
FFF

ttttaaaarrrrioooott
o

OOOOOOOOnnOOOnnnnnnttttnnn

WWWW

66666666666666666666666

MMeeMMMeeeerrrrree

FFFFFFFoonnnnttttttaa
FFooooonnnntttt

alleeeallal

AAA SSSSSSSSSSaaaSSSSSaaaaaSSSaannnnnn BBBBeeeeeerrrrnnnerrrnBBBBeeeeaannnnnn BBBBBa nnnnaaaaaaaaarrrrrrrrrrrrddddddddrrrrddddddaaarrnnnaann

NNNNNN
EEE

uuuuuucccccclidddddddddd
AAAAAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvveeee

66 hh SStt

eeee

EEEE 11166ttthhh SSStttttWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW 111111666666666tttttttthhhhhh SSSSSSSSttttttt EEE 111116666ttttthhhh SSSStttt

CCCCoolleegeeC
HHHH
CCoolleege
Heighhhhhtts

e
s

ddand

8888tttttttthhhhhhh SSSSSSStttttt

yyyyyy

BBBaannnnnyyyyyyyyyaaaBBBaaBB nnnnnn SSSSSSSSStttttt

CCCCCCCCCCC
aaa FFFFFFFFFFFoooooooooooooooooooooooottttttthhhhhhiillll FFFFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyrrrnnnneeeliaaannnnn

AAAlltta LLLLLomaa
Grrrapppeelandd

kkkkk
BBB

l vvvvvvvvvvvvv
ddddd

SSSSSSSSSSS
ttttttttt

AAAAAAAAAAA
rr BBBBaasssseeeeee LLLLLLinnnnnneeee RRRRRRRdddddd yy AAA

rrrrccccchhhhhibbbbbaaaldddddd

HHHHHHH
aaavvvvvvvvvveeennnnnnn

AAAAAAAAA

MMM
ill

DDDDDD
aaa

CCC
hhlikkkkkkkkkkeeeeeennnnnn

AAAAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvv llll BBBll dddd

AAArrrrroowww RRRRttttee

RR
CCuc

ho
onga

vvvvveeeeeee

a oooooo
FFFFwwww

AAAAAAAAAAArrrrr

OOOOOOOO
nn

AAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvvvvvveeeee

CCCCCCCC
hhhhhhhheeee

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
yyyyyyyyyy

llll BBBBBBBllvvvvvvvvvvvvvdddddddd

EEEE
dd

EE
ttt iwwwwwwww

aannnnnddddnnnnndddddd
ww

aan
tttt iwww

EE
t

S

aa

SSS

a

nnoo yyy

EE 444tttttthhhhh SSStttWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW 4444444tttttttthhhhhh SSSSStttttt EEE 4444444ttttttthhhhhhhh SSSSStttttt

o Guaas
EE AAAAAA

sstti
AAAAAAAAAAAAirrp AAiirppppppoooorrrrrtttttttt DDDDDDDrrrrrWWWWWWWWWWWW HHHHHH dddddd OOn o

EEE AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAirrrrrrrrrrrrpppppppoooooooorrrrrrrrttttttttt

OOOOnnnn

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDrrrrrrr

nttttaaarrrrioooo Innnnntttt'l

EE AAAAAirrrrrrrrpppppppppoooooooooorrrrrrrrtttttttt D EEE AAAAAAAAAAADDDDDDDrrrrrrr irrrrrppppoorrtt

eeSSSSSSSSS
MM

ooooooooo

EEEE MMMiissssssssssss
llvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvddddddd

OO
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAirrrrppppoooooooorrrrrttttttttt SSSSSSSSS

HHHHHH
aaa vvvvvvvvv

kkkkkkkeeeeeee
nnnnnnn

AAAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvvvvveeeee

uuuuunnnnnttttttaainnnn
AA

uunttttaainn
A

EE FF cis SS
EEEEEEEE MMMMMiisssss SSSSSSSSSS

MMM
ill

ikk

AAAAA
vvvvvvvvveeee

AAAA
vvveee tttt iisssssssssssssiioooooooooooonnnnnn BBBBBBBBBllllvvvvvvvvvvvvvddddddddddddddd

vvvveee

E RRRi siddee DDDDDr EEE RRRRRRivvvvvvvveeerrrrrrsssiddddddddddeee DDDDDDrrrrrEEEE RRRRRRRRRivvvvvvvvvvveeeeeerrrrrrsssssiddddddeeeeee DDDDDDrrrr EE RRRRRRivvvvvvvveeerrrrrssidddee DDDrrr

EE
llidd

OOOOOOnnnntttt

ddd
AA

MMM ill AAA

din

aa
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeee
a

EEEEE
uuuuuuucccccccccclliidddddddddd

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeee

ill AAvvveeMMMeeeeerrrrrrrrrrill AAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvveee

n

www

tttannnnnnnnnttttan

vvvv
SSS LSSS LLLL

vvv vvvvvv AAA

SS
ii tt wttt ww

ssCC sss li SSSS

ee

aa
G eeG e

66 hh

ee

t16t tttt r a eeaa ee y

ey
6WWW 1166666tthh SStt E 166tthhhh SSSttttt r

AAAA l

DD
ay

CCC

CCCCCoolle e

l

dddd

CCCCC

66666666

o AAAAH
C

s
CCoolleege
H s

e
s

rr RRRtter c
R

a

v

a
ntana AAAA

WWd AAArrrrr

OO
nn

KK rKK rr
eee vvvvvee vvvvSStt

AvvAvvvvv

ee

a

rrdd nnoodin

hhhhhh St SS rrrS ooooorr ooo FFFFFF

na

F

s
AAAAA

vvvvee

aaa
SStt hEE 44tthhhhhh SStt

MM
ill

ss

EEE

B
vvvvv ll

M

o ss
AAA

s
AAAAirrp i DDDirpppp DDDDrr

nnna Baa nnnnn
dd o

A D

nn

AAAA

nnnnn

D

nttar nnnn

EE AAAAAAAAAirrrp AAiDD irppppoorrtt DDDrr

e
rr ddd

eM
o

OOnnnttaaar oo
AAAA ee

ee eee e

e e

uuntainn
A

ainn
AA

oooouunnttainnn
AA

c

kkkkkk

vvvvvv

ccccc

A
ve

AAA
vvve

AAAA
vvvee sMiissss

ll
sss

llll

ee SSee SSS

nn yyyyyyynn yyyyy vvvv

si DDrDD RRRRR eRRRRivv ee Drri

n

i

Chinno

EE RRivvvvvveerside DDDDrr E RRRRRivverrssidddeee DDrrr

eeh
n

ee
Chinno

G
a

Gra eera se u

RRR

C oC ss
GG

o s AA
e

AA
vve

oo
AA

vvee tr
CCC

tr

ss e OOOnntttt

ddd

vvi vve

c

eMMMMMeeerrill AAvvvvvve

144422
CCC

cccc
vv

AACCC AA

oo KKKKKK

aaaVV uaannoo uunntrr oooooo
VVVVV

vvvvvvvvvvvaaVVellaaannoo CCoouuuunnttrryyy VVVVVVVV

a laa l

yyy
FFF

ooCCooyyyyyy oouursseeee

nnn
PPPPaarkk

yyyy

SSSSSSS
i

wwwww

S

wwwyyyyyyyyyywwwwwwwwwy

eeeerrrrrrrrrraaa
AAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvv

CCCCCC
itttttrrrrrruuuuuusssssss

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvv

EEttiiwwwwanddddaww

yyyyyyyy

HHHHHH yyyyyyyyyyyy
CCCCCCCCCC

rrrrrreeee
eeeeekkk

yyy
CCC

yyyyyy
ree

kkk
yyy

CCCC
ree

yyyyyyy

BBBBaaaasssseeelinnnnnneee AAAAAa AAAAaa AAA CCCCCCCCCCCCCC
ittttttttt rrrrrrr uuuuussss

AAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvv eee

rrrr

dd
AAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvveeeeee
dddd

RRR

AAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvvvvveeee

hh

AAAA

RR hhhhhh Fwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy
FFwwwFwwwFFwww FFFFFFFooooooootttthhhiooooootttttttthhhhhhhiiiiii

ontao taonontananana
U lU

RRannch
camo

RR
c

h
o

RRR h
c

h
o

O
nnnnntttttttt

aaaaaarrrrr
iiooooooooo

nnn
ooooo

O

ooooooo

OO
nnn

FFooFoo
UUpplaaU la rrrooooowwwwwwww RRRRRRttttteeeroow RRtteerrrroow RRRRtttee

rnnnaaaaaarrrrrrddddddddddd nnnooddiinnnnnnoooooa nnnoodiinaaarrrrdaaarrrrdd nnnoodiin

WWWWWWWWWWWWWW

FFFwwwwyyyyFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyFF yyy

88

yyyy

888

FF yyyy
nnnn BBBBBBBBBeeeeeeeeeeeerrrrrrnnnnnna
nn

a
ann

rnnnaaaa

AAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvveee

AA

VVVVVVVVVVVaaVVVVVVVVVaaaaaa

OOnndd Onndd Onntarrinntan ooooooooo FFFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwwwwwyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyooooooooo
vvvveeevvv

SSSSSSS
ieeerrrrrrrrrraaa

HHooooooltttttt BBBBlvvvvvvvvvddHH ddHH dddd ntarrintarri

aa
AAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvveeee
a

SSSS
MMM

ooo
S

M
o

S
M

oo

ssssssiiooooooooooonnnnnn BBBBBBBBllllll
sss

ll

SSSSSSSSSSSS
EEEEE

uuuuuuuccccccc

ttttttt

vvvvveeeeeee nnnnnnn
AAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeee

ssisisi

vvv

si

cccclliidddddd
AAAAAAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvvvv
cc

EEEE FFFFFrrrrra

SSSSSSS
GGGGGGGGGG

r

EE FFraaaannnnncccccisssss SSSSSSanccis SSttt

eeeeeee rrrrrrooooooooovvvvvvvveeee
AAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvvv
rr

vvvv

s RRRepuepppppus us u
OOOOOnnnnnntttOOOnntOOOOnntttttaaarrrrriooooooo

RRRRRRRRRaaann
tttt

nnnnccccchhhhhh RRRRRRRRddddddn

eeeeeee rrrraal AAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvveeee

ral AAAA
vveve

rrrrraal AA
vve

rrranoosr AAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvveee

vvvvvvveeeeeevvvvvvvv

e
V

ista
A

ve

A
veHarrison Ave

C
en

tr
al

A
ve

Arrow Hwy

E Arrow Hwy W Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

ona

Claremont

R
am

on
a

A
ve

Kingsley St

E 9th St

E Grand Ave

T

Benito St

Orchard St

Howard St

Lincoln Ave

Moreno St

K
adota

A
ve

Bandera St

E Phillips Blvd
Phillips Blvd

E 6th St

S
P

alom
ares

S
t

E Kingsley Ave

E 3rd St

E Monterey Ave

E 1st St State St

Brooks St

R
a

Holt Blvd

San Bernardino St

C

E Phillips Blvd

M
ill

s
A

ve

N
S

an
A

nt
on

io
A

ve

S

Indian
H

ill B
lvd

N
Tow

ne
A

ve

E Holt Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Mission Blvd Mission BlvdE Mission Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Sunsweet

Montclair

a

W 9th St

W 8th St

W 6th St

N
S

an
A

ntonio
A

ve

W 5th St

W G St

W Flora St

S
S

an
Antonio

A
ve

S
C

ypre ss
A

v e

V
erno

V
ernon

A
ve

W I St

W D St

W State St

M
agnolia

A
ve

S
O

aks
A

veS
B

en
so

n
A

ve

W 7th

S
P

alm
etto

A
ve

B
e ns on

A
ve

W Brooks St

W Vesta St

S
M

ou
nt

ai
n

A
ve

N
M

ountain
A

ve

W 4th St

W Holt Blvd

W Mission Blvd

Narod

83

E Francis Sts Ave

Riverside Dr

S
G

rove
A

ve

E 4th St

E Holt Blvd

W 8th St

W 4th St

N
V

in
ey

ar
d

A
ve

E Riverside Dr

S
M

ountain
A

ve

t

W Holt Blvd

S
E

uclid
A

ve

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Up a d

Montclair

Ontario

no Ave

Edison AveC
entral A

ve

Merrill Ave

uc
lid

A
ve

E
ucl i d

A
ve

Chino Airport

S

Chino
S

H
av

en
A

ve

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

S
M

ill
ik

en
A

ve

E Riverside Dr

E
ti

w
an

da
A

ve

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

San BernardinGuasti

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Bellegrave Ave

O
ntario

Fw
y

Mira Loma

Eastvale

W
as

h

M
onte

V
ista

A
v e

W 11th St

Pomello Dr

G
rand

A
ve

Alamosa Dr

S
um

ne
r

A
ve S s Dr

W 10th St

Mt B
al

dy
Rd

C
en

tr
al

A
ve

E Base Line Rd

P
adua

A
ve

W Arrow Hwy

onita Ave

N
C

la
re

m
on

t
B

lv
d

Mt Baldy Rd

W Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Sycamore
Canyon Park

Claremont
Colleges

Cable Airport

a

Claremont

Moreno St

Almond St

N
2nd

A
ve

A
lta

A
ve

E 14th StW 14th St

W 13th St

E 9th StW 9th St

N
S

an
A

ntonio
A

ve

W 22nd St

N
B

enson
A

ve

W 25th St

E 8th St

E 11th St

W
ils

on
A

ve

Wilson Ave

W 21st St

W 11th St

Olive St

Jaspe
rS

t
Jasper

St

Banyan St

Lemon Ave

G
rove

A
ve

Alta Loma Dr

B
ak

er
A

ve

8th St

9th St

A
m

ethyst
A

veN
E

uclid
A

ve

W 19th St

W 23rd St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

C
arnelian

S
t

Banyan St

Hillside Rd

G
rove

A
ve

Base Line Rd

Arrow Rte

N
M

ountain
A

ve

E Foothill Blvd
Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Upland Hills
Country Club

College
Heights

Upland

E 7th St

W 6th St

N
B

aker

W 7th St

B

San Bernardino F

Victo

W

R
am

ona
A

ve

Highland Ave

Bany

Hillside Rd

Lemon A

A
rchib ald

A
ve

Arrow Rte

Alta Loma

N
Cuc

C

H
erm

os

io

210

N
E

uclid
A

ve

E 4th St

6th St

ow Hwy

8th St

4th St

N
V

in
ey

ar
d

A
ve

E 16th St

C
arnelian

S
t

Arrow Rte

F oothill Blvd

Upland

Ontario

66

Valley Blvd

San Bernardino Ave

iw
an

da
A

ve

C
he

rr
y

A
ve

Fonta

Baseline AvH
aven

A
ve

D
ay

C
re

ek
B

lv
d

A
rchi bald

A
ve

M
illiken

A
ve

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

Foothill Blvd

Foothi

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

E Francis StFrancis Ave

Riverside Dr

S
G

rove
A

ve

E Riverside Dr

M
ountain

A
ve

Philadelphia St

S
Tow

ne
A

ve

S
R

eservoir
S

t

S
W

hite
A

ve

S
E

uclid
A

ve

S
G

arey
A

ve

Chino Valley Fwy

Pomona Fwy

AirportPomona

71

Chino Ave

Edison Ave
Grand Ave

R
am

ona
A

ve

Kimball Ave

C
entral A

veChino Hil ls Pkwy

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

E
uclid

A
ve

Chino
Valley

Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

Jurupa St

E Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

hi
ba

ld
A

ve

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Schleisman Rd

Pomona FwyWalnut

142

Bastan chury Rd

Grand Ave

S
Diamond Bar Blv

d

al Hwy

Blvd

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Chino Hills State
Park

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

ntia
E Orangethorpe Ave

Riverside Dr E Riverside Dr

e S
t

ve Pomona Fwy

71

91

R
am

ona
A

ve

Kimball Ave

C
entral A

ve

Chino Hil ls Pkwy

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

Esperanza Rd

E
uclid

A
ve

Chino
Valley

Fwy

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Chino Hills State
Park

Chino Airport

Corona
Municipa

Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic
Chino Hills

Chino

91Yorba Regional
Park

Featherly
Regional Park

EDU (YTD)

vd

rio Int'l
rport

Ontario
Fwy

E Airport Dr

S
M

ill
ik

en
A

ve

Jurupa St

Merrill Ave

Valley Blvd

San Bernardino Ave

C
he

rr
y

A
ve

Fontana Ave

Slover Ave

C
it

ru
s

A
ve

C
itrus

A
ve

S
ie

rr
a

A
ve

S
ierra

A
ve

S
ierra

A
ve

Baseline Ave

H
aven

A
ve

D
ay

C
re

ek
B

lv
d

A
r chibald

A
ve

M
illiken

A
ve

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario
Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga Fontana

W Rialto Ave

C
edar

A
ve

Slover Ave

N
P

epper
A

ve

W Base Line Rd

N Riverside Ave

A
lder

A
ve

W Merrill Ave

W Casmalia St

N
Locust

A
ve

N
R

iv
er

si
de

A
ve

S
R

iverside
A

ve

W Foothill Blvd

Sa

Mus

Bloomington

Rialto

Chino Hills
(December 2021)

Chino
(December 2021)

Ontario
(December 2021)

Montclair
(December 2021)

Upland
(December 2021)

Cucamonga Valley Water District
(December 2021)

Fontana (November 2021)

0 5 102.5
Miles

TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER
CONNECTION TYPE (YTD)

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2021/22

Legend

Residential

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Commercial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Industrial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD)

0 0.5 1 15 30 45 75+

Service Area
Unincorporated

LLLLLimmmmmmmmmmmmmooooooooooooooooooooooooonnnnnnitttttttteeeee AAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvveeeeee

VVVVVVVVVVVVVaaannnnnnnnnn
BBBBuuuuuuuuuuurrrrrrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

BBBBBllvvvvvvv

CCCCCCCCaaalifffffffooooooo
rrrrrrrrrrrnnnnnnniiiaaaaa

AAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvveeeeLLLLLLLaaaaa
SSSSSS

ieeeeeerrrrrrrrrrraaa
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

vvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeee

hh SSSSSSSSStttttttttt

TTTTTTTTTTTyyyyyyyyyyyyleeeeeeerrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt

WWWWWWWWWWWW
eeeeeelllssssssss

AAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

HHHHHHooooooleeeeee AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeeeeeee

JJJJJJJJJJJJuuuuurrrrrrruuuuuppppppaaaa AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeee

nnnaaaaaaa AAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
aaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnn

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuurrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnn BBBBBBBBBBBBBBlllllllllllvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddd

vvvveerr TTrraailsssssssss
PPPPPPPPPPPaaarrkkkkkk

SSaaanntttaa AAnnaa RRivveerr
WWilddlifffeee AArreeaa

RRRRRRRRRiiivvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeerrrrrrrrrsssssssssssssssssiiiddddddddddeeeeeeeee
MMMMMMMMMuuunnniccccccccipppppppaaaaaaaaal

AAAAAAAAirrrrpppppooooorrrrrtttttttt

JJJJJJJJuuurrrrrrrruuuppppppppaaa VVVVVVVVVVVaaalllllleeeeeyyyyy

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaassssssssssssssssssssssssshhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh innnnnnnnnggggggggggtt

CCCCCCCCCCCeeennnnnnttttttrrrrrrraaall AAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeee

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVViiiiiiiiiiiiicccccccccccccccccccccccccccccttttttoooooorrrrrriaaa
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvAA

eeeeeMMMMMMMM
aaaaaaddddddddddddisssssooooooooooonnnnn

SSSSSSttttttt

CCCCCCCCCCCCCC
hhhhhhicccccccaaaggggggggggoooooooooooo

AAAAAAAAAA
vvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeeee

3333rrrrrrdddddddd SSSSSSSSSSttttttttt

TTTTTTTTrrrrraaauuuuuuttttttttttwwwwwwwwwwwww
eeeeeiiinnnnnnn

RRRRRRRRRRR
dddddddd

AAAAAAAAAAA
lleeeeesssssssssssssssssssaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddrrrrrrooooooo BBBBBBBBBBBBlllvvvvvvvvddddddddd

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnttttttttttttttttttttttttttrrrrrrrrrrrrrraaaaaaaaaaallllll AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeeeeee

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAArrrrrrrrrrlllliiiinnnnnnnngggggggggggggggtttttttttttttoooooooooooooooooonnnnnnnnnn AAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvveeeeeeeeMMMMMMM
aaaaaagggggggggg

nnnnnnoooooooooooo
llliiiiiaaaaaaaa

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv
eeeeeeee RRRRRRRRRRRR

iivvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv
eeeeeeeeeeerrrrr

ssssssssiiii
ddddddddeeeeee

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww
yyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy

VVicccccccctttooooooooorrrriaaaaaa CCCCCluubb
GGGGGGGGGGGGGGooooooooooooooooollllffffffff CCCCCCCCCCCCCCoooooouuuuuurrrrrrssssssseeeeee

p
MMoouuuuunn
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRReeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesssssseeeeRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRaannnnnnnnnncccccccccchhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhoooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJuuuuuuuuuuuuuuurrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrruuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuupppppppppppppppppppppppaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

RRRRRRRRRRRRRReeeeeeeeeggggggiiioooooonnnnnnaaaaaalll PPPPPPPaaaaaaaarrrrrrkkkkkkkkk

MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMaarrrrrrrtttttttttthhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhaaaa MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMcccccccLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLeeaannn
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAnnnnnnnnnnnnzzzzzzzzzzzzaaaa NNNNNNaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaarrrrrrroowwss

PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaarrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

SSSSyyccaammmmmmoooooooooooooooooooooorrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
CCaannyyoonn

WWWWiildddddddeerrnneessss PPPPaarrkkkk

CCCCvvvvCCCvCCCaaaalliiffffffffffffooooorrrrnnnniiaaaaaaaa CCCCCCCCiittttttrrrruuuussss

RRivvvverrrrrsidddde



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3C 
 

  



IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – JANUARY 2022

TOTAL ALL PLANTS
Influent:      51.5   MGD
Delivered:   22.8 MGD 
Percent Delivered: 44%

Preliminary Deliveries
RW GWR:  15.0 MGD

RW Direct Use:     7.8 MGD

Creek Discharges
Prado Park (001):            2.5 MGD          238  AFM

RP-1 (002):          13.5 MGD       1,285 AFM
RP-5 (003):            6.6  MGD          628  AFM

CCWRF (004):             6.1 MGD          581 AFM
Total:           28.7 MGD      2,732 AFM

Delivered For Groundwater Recharge
Storm/Local Runoff:    2.6 MGD  246 AFM                                        

Imported Water:             0  MGD  0 AFM                              
Recycled Water:     15.0 MGD  1,426 AFM

Total:      17.6 MGD    1,672  AFM

1299 Zone
5.2 MGD

1158 Zone
6.4 MGD

1050 Zone
0.2 MGD

930 Zone
1.6 MGD

RP-4
Delivered:          7.8 MGD

RP-1
Delivered:         10.6 MGD

CCWRF               
Delivered:         2.0   MGD

RP-5
Delivered:          2.4 MGD

1630 Zone
6.5 MGD

800 Zone
2.9 MGD

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

PS

Brooks

Banana
Hickory

San Sevaine         

Turner

Ely

8th

Victoria

Declez

RP3

College Heights & Upland

Montclair

Etiwanda

Grove

Lower Day

Jurupa     

Wineville  



 

 

 

 

 

Recycled Water Recharge Deliveries  - January 2022 (Acre-Feet)

Basin 1/1-1/8 1/9-1/15 1/16-1/22 1/23-1/31 Month 
Actual

FY To Date 
Actual

Deliveries are draft until reported as final and do 
not included evaporative losses.

Ely 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.7 45.7 401
Banana 0.0 7.4 1.3 16.7 25.4 392
Hickory 0.0 5.4 1.3 16.7 23.4 634
Turner 1 & 2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Turner 3 & 4 0.0 22.9 4.4 38.0 65.3
8th Street 21.9 73.4 83.6 98.2 277.1 1379
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.7 2.7 482
RP3 80.4 122.4 102.6 87.1 392.5 3338
Declez 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.3 4.3 492
Victoria 0.0 47.3 64.9 62.8 175.0 652
San Sevaine 98.3 81.8 79.8 155.0 414.9 1916
Total 200.6 360.6 337.8 527.2 1,426.2 10,151 10,579  AF previous FY to day actual

466


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Receive & File 3A
	Receive & File 3B
	Receive & File 3C



